

# Clement Anburaj

Theatre Staff Nurse with work experience in medical / surgical wards and care of the elderly - Dublin, Ireland

W: <http://www.WorKy.com/Clement-anburaj>

I would like to introduce myself as a dynamic , enthusiastic staff nurse with nine years of practical work experience , have worked in theatres , surgical wards and care of the elderly set up. With good experience in dealing with all kind of patients I'm confident in my nursing skills and delivering best possible nursing care , within my scope of practise . I would always like to involve in team work to render wholistic care to my patients.

## Professional Experience

---

2009 - Present **St.Columcille's Hospital,Loughlinstown, Co. Dublin - Theatre Staff Nurse**

---

2010 - Present **St.Pappin's Nursing Home ,Ballymun, Dublin - Staff nurse (Bank)**

Bank staff nurse in St.Pappins nursing home since January 2010.

---

Key Skills NURSE, Nursing

---

2006 - 2009 **Midland Regional Hospital Portlaoise. - Staff Nurse Surgical ward**

Worked as a staff nurse in a busy surgical ward .Duties performed include admission and discharge of patients, daily hygenic needs and peri-operative care of patients.

---

Key Skills NURSE

---

2002 - 2006 **P.S.G. Hospitals, Coimbatore , India - Theatre Staff Nurse**

Worked as a theatre nurse in a multispeciality theatre complex with 13 theatres.Specialised in renal transplants and Urology.

---

Key Skills NURSE

---

## Education and Qualifications

---

2001 **Bachelor/Degree - B.Sc. Nursing**

**P.S.G.College of Nursing**

---

## Additional Information

---

### Memberships

RGN An Bord Altranais - 110790

---

### Awards

IELTS ; Overall band score : 6.5

---